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Malave, Erin

From: baustin@howeaustin.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 4:10 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the principal address of Professiona] Care Management, P.L., document number

L10000029800, to 5391 S, 25th Street, Fort Plerce, Florida 34981.

Please contact me with any questions.

Regards,
Brooke D. Austin

Brooke D. Austin, Esq.

Howe Austin, P.L.

145 NW Central Park Plaza, Suite 106
Port 5t. Lucie, FL 34986

Phone; 772.933.3222

Fax: 772.933.3211

5101 NW 21st Avenue, Suite 301
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
Phone: 954.777.2880

Fax: 954,756.8150

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s)
named in this message and may contain information that is intended to be and to remain
confidential, may be subject to certain privileges and/or may be exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this
message and its attachments. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any
attachments and if you are not the intended reciplent, do not disclose the contents or take any
action in rellance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any attachments
hereto are not intended to constitute a "reliance opinion" under applicable Treasury Regulations,
and accordingly are not intended or written to be used, and may not be used or relied upon, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service,
or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed
herein. .
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